
X.once again i must apologize for the mix up out here...we DO have a need for Red Wolf at the 
J.re:...RMS request # 0963^. .can u let me know if you can support this and what if anything we need to 

acquire?...do we need a separate ¡for this?....plz let me know if you can as soon as possible...thxs again ...jg 

—Original Message— 
From:! I (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, January 31, 2005 8:30 AM 
To;l I (UP) (CON) 
Subject: FW: Red Wolfatj | 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

-Original Messaqe-

l-. .it appears that this URGENT need now is not an urgent need 
needed here any questions...gimme a call...thxs...jg 

)riq 
From: | 
Sent: Friday, January 28, 2005 8:33 AM 
Toj, ZZ} (FBI 
Cc:1 

.the RMS can be deleted.no longer 

L 
Subject: Red Wolf at 

J(FBIlil 

IFBI) 
33 AM 
1 (FBI) 
T(FBI)1 

(FBI) 
](FBI); ](CON); 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I have heard back the language program on Red Wolf at thd 1 There is no problem supporting the 
| Iprogram at thel IWITHOUT Red Wolf. The language program will have plenty of| [work for 
our| ¡until we move to the new building and can support Red Wolf. Currently the we have only 

I Ispeakers at the 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

4592 



I (CON) 
Subject: RE: Red Wolf at 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

](FBI) 
Original Messaqe-

Froma ~ 
Sent: Friday, February 04, 2005 10:49 AM 
To: I l(FBI) 
Subject: RE: Red Wolf at 

b2 
b6 
h7C 
b7E 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Lonce again i must apologize for the mix up out here...we DO have a need for Red Wolf at the 
I Ire:...RMS request # 096354 can u let me know if you can support this and what if anything we need 
to acquire?...do we need a separate! for this?....plz let me know if you can as soon as possible...thxs again 
-jg 

—Original Message— 
From: I KFBI1 
Sent: Monday, January 31, 2005 8:30 AM 
To:| | OTP) (CON) 
Subject: FW: Red Wolf at] 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I....it appears that this URGENT need now is not an urgent need....the RMS can be deleted,no 
longer needed here any questions...gimme a call...thxs...jg b 7 c 
—Original Message— b 7 E 
From:| I(FBI) 
Sent: Friday, January 28, 2005 8:33 AM 
To: (FBI) 
Cc:f ffFBIVI IfFBD: I I (CON); 

ÌTFBnTl l(FBD 
Subject: Red Wolf at[ 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

4583 



[ 
I have heard back the language program on Red Wolf at the 

for our 
only 

program at the[ THOUT Red Wolf. ThC 
_jThere is no problem supporting the 
program will have plenty of L 

luntil we move to the new building and can support Red Wolf. Currently the we have 
jat thej 

b2 
b7E 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 
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IOTP) (FBI) 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 05-12-2009 BY UC60322LP/PLJ/CC 

From: (ITD) (CON) 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Wednesday, February 09, 2005 2:53 PM 
ÌTP) (FBI) l i lTD) (FBI); 

JlTD) (CÓN]T[ (ITD)(CON) 
Subject: New Requisition Breakdown 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

akdown 2 9 05.xls 
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

NON-RECORD 

•Original Message-

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD •Outside the Scope 
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(Rev. 01-31-2003) 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 02-13-2009 BY 60322uclp/stp/rds 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Precedence: IMMEDIATE 

To: All Field Offices 

Date: 

Attn 

12/27/2004 

Supervisory Language 
Specialists 

Attn: Foreign Language Coordinators 
Attn: Technical Squad Supervisors 
Attn: FBIHQ, Manuals Desk 

.Office of Intelligence 

Investigative Technology 

Counterterrorism 

Attn: 

Attn: 

Attn: 

UC 
uc 

From: Office of Intelligence 
Language ^Services Sect.1 on/LAAU/Rm. LS-401 
Contact: 

Approved By: 

Drafted By: wdm 

Case ID #: 66F-HQ-A1222316-AS 

Title: FOREIGN LANGUAGE PROGRAM 
AUTOMATION SUPPORT 
REMINDER OF STANDARDIZATION OF DIGITAL 
COLLECTION SYSTEM CALL STATUS 

Synopsis: Remind all offices of the standard for call status 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

use for intercepts housed on a [ 
(hereinafter referred to as 
Red Wolf (RW). 

specifically and 

Reference: 66F-HQ-A1222316 Serial 1483 

Details: The Language Automation Support and Outreach (LASO) 
program, in conjunction with the Translation and Deployment 
Unit (TDU), hereby reiterates the mandatory requirement for 
all users of the | "| to process work in a standard manner. In 

b6 
b7C 



To: All Field Offices From: Office of Intelligence b2 
Re: 66F-HQ-A1222316-AS, 12/27/2004 b7E 

an effort to standardize system-wide operations and to 
facilitate the collection of accurate statistical data, the 
LASO program and TDU requested by EC in February 2004 that all 
FBI employees, contract personnel, task force members, and 
detailees using a | | apply the call statuses listed 
below to all sessions processed on said system. All system 
users are reminded of their responsibility to understand and 
adhere to the definitions of the call statuses in processing 
their work. Any deviation from the stated uses will cause the 
statistics of work processed to be skewed, including the 
chance that critical work may be reported as unprocessed when 
in fact it was covered. 
The statuses for sessions processed on the are the 
following1: ' ' 

2 



To: All Field Offices From: Office of Intelligence 
Re: 66F-HQ-A1222316-AS, 12/27/2004 b2 

b7E 

3 



To: All Field Offices From: Office of Intelligence b2 
Re: 66F-HQ-A1222316-AS, 12/27/2004 b 6 

:b7C 
•b7E 



To: All Field Offices From: Office of Intelligence 
Re: 66F-HQ-A1222316-AS, 12/27/2004 

LEAD (s ) : 

Set Lead 1: (Action) 

ALL RECEIVING OFFICES 

Each receiving office is requested to implement the 
abovementioned mandatory standards immediately and provide 
this information to all I Imonitors. 

Set Lead 2: (Info) 

COUNTERTERRORISM 

AT 
b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

For information only. 

CC: 
1 -
1 -
1 -
1 -
1 -
1 -
1 -
1 -
1 -
1 -
1 -
1 -

5 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

OTP) (FBI) 

C D(ITD) (FBI) 
Tiipsrlau Fphriianr 15. 2005 3:05 PM 

UIID1IEBI) 
Kh: Ked Wolt 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 05-12-2009 BY UC60322LP/PLJ/CC 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Can we get a copy of the 
around here. 

without having to spend Someone should have a copy 

Thanks 

—Original Message— 
From:I lOTD) (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

h 2 
be 
b7C 
b7E 

them toi Ì 
swers to your questions are added below. If you have further questions, we would be happy to forward 
we can't answer them. 

Hope this helps, 
-ca 
-—Original Messaoe-
From|_ ] ( ITD) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2005 2:26 PM 
To:| | (ITD) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: Red Wolf 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

FYI - or more accurately FMI (for my info) 

From[ 
Sent: 
To:|~ 
Cc: 

-Original Message-
J(UD) (FBI) 

Wednesday, January 19, 2005 3:53 PM 
]QTD) (FBI) 

(ITD) (FBI); JlTD) (FBI); (ITD) 

4486 



(FBI) 
Subject: Red Wolf 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

As per our meeting on 1/10/05 to discuss the interface requirements to the Redwolf for our equipment. 

I am currently writing some tasking and have a few questions: 

1. 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

2. Can we get the information on whatl jthe Redwolf supports? 

dated May 2000 

3. Specifications on how to interface call information to the Redwolf vial 

Thanks 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

UNCLASSIFIED 

4487 



ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 05-12-2009 BY UC60322LP/PLJ/CC 

(OTD) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

|(ITD) (FBI) 
TiiPsriav Fahmarv/lfi ?nnfi 4:28 PM 

J iUD) (FBI) 
RE: Red Wo 

b2 
h 6 
b7C 
b7E 

messages.pdf (38 
KB) 

NON-RECORD 
UNCLASSIFIED 

Attached arel land are not for distribution to contractors Thel I has informed me that any 
associated contractors will have to purchase a copy of the actual | frpec as you stated below. For further questions, 
please contact! 

-Original Messaqe-
From{_ • (JTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2005 3:05 PM 
To: I I riTDI fFBH 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

Subject: RE: Red Won 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Can we get a copy of the| ¡standard without having to spendj 
around here. 

Someone should have a copy 

Thanks 

—Original Message— 
From! I (UP) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, February 08, 2005 8:48 AM 
To: 
(FBÎJ 
Subject: FW: Red Wolf 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

(ITD) (FBI); (ITD) (FBI); (ITD) 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

Raytheon's answers to your questions are added below. If you have further questions, we would be happy to 
forward them to| |if we can't answer them. 

4476 



Hope this helps, 
-ca 

Original Message-
From : I l ( ITD) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday. January 20, 2005 2:26 PM 
To:l lOTDIfFBD 
Subject: FW: Red Wol 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

FYI - or more accurately FMI (for my info) 

—Original Message— 
From] ~1(ITD) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2005 3:53 PM 
To; I I flTD) (FBI) 
Cc:l 1 (ITD) (FBI); 
(ITD) (FBI) 
Subject: Red Wolf 

]( ITD) (FBI); 
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

1. Does the Redwolf support the use of [ 
a. If 

2. Can we get the information on what£ 

| {support 

jthe Redwolf supports? 

] dated May 2000 

3. Specifications on how to interface to the Redwolf via £ 

wasf 
I Typical usage is to establish a[ 

lwhich is pretty much| 

it was the original approach to de l iverer 

]Eëfieves there are and/or[ 
l(butl lhas its own|" 

4477 

through af 

Since it ] 

I 



front of thel 
M 

should provide al 
lean probably do the job, and this placed in 

rfhere are probably! 

against anything MKe this| ~ Tfie it there are 
butj Irecommends 

Thanks 
b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

4478 



(OTP) (FBI) 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 05-12-2009 BY UC60322LP/PLJ/CC 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

. (ITD) (CON) 
Wednesday, February 16, 2005 8:04 AM 

1 (ITD) (FB\)f 
](ITD) (FBI);| 

(CON) 
Reassignment of RMS 093294 

|(ITD) (CON) 
JÖTD} (FBI);! (ITD) 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

As requested, I have reassigned RMS 093294 that requested 

Under task order B-419 D, we had shipped 
received confirmation of their receipt of these[ J I t o be received on 11/5/04 and 12/3/04. We have not 

Then, under task order B-454 D. we had purchased and ordered for delivery by March 4. 20051 I 
I. Uponl I receipt and installation of these final I I there should be 

In either of the| t I Red Wolf systems, and we would have provided an additional" | 
instead of the requested Jon the RMS. 

In the event The following correspondence had been sent and received regarding thesd 
contact me regarding receipt of the| 11 will forward that acknowledgement to yourself and 

> oes 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

From J I (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, February 08, 2005 9:15 AM 
To 
Cc: (FBI) 
(CON) 
Subject: RE: RMS 093294 

FBI) 
(FBI); (ITD) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Pis be advised. 

T h x C ] 

be 
b7C 

-Original Message-

4471 



From£ ^ (ITD) (CON) 
Sent: Monday. February 07, 2005 9:28 AM 
ToJ I (FBIÌ: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: RMS 093294[ 

(FBTT 
(FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

The delivery date for the I ~~~ 
| ¡should expect to receive thes^ 

I has been extended until March 4, 2005 due to manufacturing lead times, 
any time after March 4.. 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

—0riqinal Message-
Fromi J (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, February 01, 2005 1:50 PM 
To:I I f ITD Ì (CON) 
Cc m i 
Subject: RE: RMS 093294 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I have forward you request tc SSA lis his relief. 

Original Message-
FromL ](ITD) (CON) 
Sent: Friday, January 28, 2005 11:10 AM 
To:| l ( F B I ) ; r ~ ~ ~ 
Cc:| ] (ITD) (CON); | 
Subject: RMS 0932941 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

1(FBI);[ 
J(ITD) (FBI) 

l £B I ) 
(ITD) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

4472 



Task Order B-454 D is being issued today to pmchasef 
the recommendation of I lof the! I TheieT 

I Ithat were installed in your£ 

l a t 

office and installed (requested deliver date is 2/18/05), please forward all 

lare intended to replace the last 
jOnce thesel lare received at voî r 

were provided in December 04) to the (Attn ) for return td IstócE 

Also, please confirm your receipt of these 

Thank you 

so this RMS may be closed. :b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

4473 



ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 05-12-2009 BY ÜC60322LP/PLJ/CC 

H E i m b2 
Jdò 

From: | l(ITD) (CON) b7C 
Sent: Fridav Ffihriiarv 1R ?nnfi S-fiR PM b7E 
To: [ITD) (CON); IfCON) 
Cc: (ITD) (FBI);| I (ITD) (CON); I I (ITD) 

Subject: 
(FBI) 

re RMS 094975 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

|-1 just got off the phone withl 1 and he agrees that it would be necessary to re-rack the second rack to 
fit in an additional UPS. As that does not seem to be a practical solution, we agreed that a stand alone, floor mounted 
UPS would satisfy his additional power load (he is running at 60% capacity on all UPS's) and would not create any down-
time for the system to install. 

[ Please have| |write an order for a[ 
delivery to| |an or before March 31, 2005. This is in response to RMS # 094975. 

]with 

Orininal Meqsane 
From:| |(ITD) (CON) 
Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2005 9:50 AM 
To: I , l(CON) 
Cc 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

(ITD) (FM)j_ 
Subject: RE: RMS 094975 

(ITD) (CON); (ITD) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

As you have just had an additional record server added to your configuration, and some other reconfiguration of your 
racks may have occurred during this reconfiguration, if you could send us a few digital photograph of the fronts and 
backs of each rack, we could get a better idea of what could fit in your rack without further rearrangement and also 
store the photos in the site file for future reference. I suspect that the additional power is related to the addition of the 
third record server or associated components? 

You should havef lin your system, one in each rack. Looking at the standard 
^ Kcopy attached), it appears that there would be major rearrangement of your 

rack #2 components required to make another UPS (4U) fit in the rack. The UPS should be installed toward the 
bottom of the rack, and my configuration shows that the only place we could fit in a 4U UPS is over th^ | and that 

^configuration forai 

is not recommended. 

| As your configuration already includes a£ I've attached a 'standard' configuration for the| ~ ^ , , 
and| | we should have a record of what your current configuration is for instances such as this one where you are 
requesting additional components to go into the rack. 

4440 



Please indicate the deviations of your system from this configuration and either forward back to me, or fax a copy to 
I I The normal load on the two UPS units in a| [to all components associated with the 
system including the 

Could you not use a£ 
there are that need uninterrupted power? 

j UPS to power whatever other 'non-Red Wolf system' devices 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

Original Message— 
From:! [(CON) 
Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2005 7:36 PM 
To J lflTDl (CON) 
Subject: RE: RMS 094975 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Hi • 
This is a UPS that is in addition to the current one in the rack, as the current UPS doesn't have enough output. 

We are requesting a second rackmountable unit. 
Regards, 

b6 
b7C 

Original Message— 
From J ~l . (ITD) (CON) 
Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2005 4:25 AM 
To) _ If FBI); J 
Cc:| | (ITD) (corT)1 

J (ITD) (FEH)J_ 
Subject: RMS 094975 

](CON2 
„ l(ITD) (FBI); 
J (ITD) (CON) 

(ITD) (CON); 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

4441 



I have been assigned RMS 094975 that was generated bvl lof your support staff. Please 
provide some additional information regarding the requested replacement UPS. Is the requested 
replacement a system UPS in the Red Wolf rack, or a Red Wolf workstation UPS? As long as this is an UPS 
that was part of the Red Wolf system that was installed at your site on April 73 7003 thp l IPS is rnyered by 
th j |2 year warranty, and may be replaced at no cost by contacting it| 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

However, if this is NOT associated with the Red Wolf system, I will need as much information as your office 
may provide to determine the avenue for replacement. I look forward to your response so I may provide a 
timely resolution to your request. 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

4442 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

TnocHaw Marrh Hi Ofin^ A-HO PM 

led Wolf Interface effort ]fo 
:bi 
b2 
b6 
b7 C 
b7E 

S ITI VC BUT UNGLAOOiriEB 
NUN-KHìQRP-

H 

Thanx much for all your help. You are truly the "man-in-the-middle" on this effort, and I sympathize 
with you. It is a most frustrating place to be in. Please let us know if you start getting conflicting 
info.and requirements. 

: b2 
b6 

Regards, b7c 

Special Projects Technology Unit 
Investigative Technology Division 
Deski I 
Celj 

-Original Message-
Fromf. 
Sent: Tuesday. March 15. 2005 3:36 PM 
To 
Cc 

Subject: RE *ed Wolf Interface effort 

b l 
b6 
b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RCCORB— 

All, 

I spoke witH "Ibriefly this afternoon addressing the requests listed below. We've b6 
requested Raytheon for a quote to perform the four tasks described below. In addition, we have a b 7 c 

mechanism in place to provide some technical support. A more comprehensive technical support 
plan is being discussed. In the meantime, we should get a quick response in order to review the 



DATE: 07-29-2009 ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
CLASSIFIED BY UC60322LP/PLJ/CC HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT 
REASON: 1.4 (c) WHERE SHOW OTHERWISE 
DECLASSIFY ON: 07-29-2034 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: X 

WpHnPsHav Marrh i f i AM 

keT (ed wolt interface ettort 
bl 
b2 
h 6 
blC 
b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
"NUN-KfclUKP-

Hi 

Thanks for the status update. We'll do our best to assist your team with their needs. It looks like a 
large learning curve for all of us. Sounds extremely interesting. Feel free to contact me at any time, 
including your team. 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

Original Messaoe-
From 

x 

Sent: Tuesday. March 15. ZU05 4:UZ PM 
To:[ 
Subject: RE *ed Wolf Interface effort 

bl 
b6 
b7C 

OCNGITIVC BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORB 

H 

Thanx much for all your help. You are truly the "man-in-the-middle" on this effort, and I 
sympathize with you. It is a most frustrating place to be in. Please let us know if you start getting 
conflicting info.and requirements. 

Regards, 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

Special Projects Technology Unit 
Investigative Technology Division 

4143 



DATE: 03-05-2009 
CLASSIFIED BY UC60322LP/PLJ/CC 
REASON: 1.4 (c) 
DECLASSIFY ON: 08-05-2034 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT 
WHERE SHOOT OTHERWISE 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Wprlnpgrlaw IWlarrh 1B 9 m * 944 PM 

FV Red Wolf Interface effort 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-reCCORB-

b l 
b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

lave a brief meeting with pnd myself so that we can have a better 
Is and what SPTU it doing with it in regards to Red Wolf, 

It would be best to tu 
understanding of wh^_ |s and what SPTU it doing with it in regards to Red Wolf, Also, I suggest 
a more detailed meeting with DCS-5000 team members after you get more, rpsiilts frnm Raytheon (I 
know you are already communicating with In speaking today with 

-Ss 
aytheon, 

they are already working on the suggested changes and look forward to assisting SPTU in any way 
possible. I will have one of our contracts personnel! |look into your queries re a 
contract vehicle for SPTU to take advantage or if a separate task order is the way to go. I tend to 
think the answer will side with the latter, but I will defer to others more knowledgeable. I look forward 
to meeting you.... 

b l 
b6 
b7C 

ur oinal Message-
From: 

To:| 
Ce: 1 

I 
Subject: RE ed Wolf Interface effort 

b l 
b6 
b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON REGORB-

All, 

spoke witt "briefly this afternoon addressing the requests listed below. We've 
requested Raytheon for a quote to perform the four tasks described below. In addition, we have a 
mechanism in place to provide some technical support. A more comprehensive technical support 
plan is being discussed. In the meantime, we should get a quick response in order to review the 
expense and tecfTpjcaKbwEcUes, if any. Our goal is to expedite these requests and get your testing 

b6 
b7C 
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To: 
Ce: 

Subject: 

bl 
h 6 
blC 

R upport/Status 

h 2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

Orininal Mpgcanp-
From 
Sent: Wednesday. March 23. 2005 10:28 AM 
To: 
ÇÇî 

Subject: RE 

b l 
b6 
b7C 

upport/Status 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

H[ 
Good talking to you last week. I will be keeping you cut-in as we get closer to realizing what our 
needs will be based on our testing I las been 
great with his help as the COTR interfacing With KaythSOh tfi6§e heSdS. I he Status from 

so far is: 

Status 

h 2 
b4 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

We're still certain that we will neec 
"kedWolfs, so we can then make an accurate appraisal of the requirements needed for 

us to pump all of our ELSUR into Red Wolf. Just let me know what you need from me to pursue 
these 2 items. 

705 
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 02-13-2009 BY 60322uclp/stp/rds 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Monday. April 25. 2005 8:48 AM ^ 

FW: C&A Questions for Redwolf Developers Parti 

be 
b7 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

FYI 

-—Original Message 
From 
Sent: Friday. April 22. 2005 4:44 PM 
To 
Cc; 
Subject: u&A questions ror Keawoir ueveio 

be 
b7 

sers Parti 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

What is the current baseline for systems being fielded today?: 

When what is required for REDWOLF to work as expected? 

b2 
b7E 

Recommend that the development shop take a look at and determine how best to 

Does the Development team have 

3863 



No problems have been identified to this point. I recommend that we 
next week;| 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

BAE Systems Information Technology 
TICTU Suponrt Contractor @ ERF 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

3864 



ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 02-13-2009 BY 60322uclp/stpA<is 

From: 
b7C 

Sent: ThnrsHav Anril 98 90115 11 'f)5 AM 

Subject: FW: C&A Questions for Redwolf Developers Parti 

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

3834 

Here is a copy of the e-mail I sent. Any answers you can provide would be helpful. 

Orininal Msccanp-
Froma 
ftf- FrWw Anril 77 7QI1S4.44PM 
To 
Cc 
Su jject: C&A Questions for Redwolf Developers Parti 



No problems have been identified to this point. I recommend that we 
next week 

BAE Systems Information Technology 
TICTU Support Contractor @ ERF 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

3835 
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b e 
b7C 
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h 2 
b6 
b7A 
b7C 
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b7E 
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SE 

To: All Field Offices Frçm-: * Operational Technology 
Re: (U) 04/27/20OS"; • 

b7A 

LEAD(s): 
Set Lead 1: (Info) 

ALL RECEIVING OFFICES 
(U) For information only 

CC: 

b6 
•b7C 
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b2 
h 6 
b7C 
b7E lOTD) (FBI) 

AIL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 05-18-2009 EY UC60322LP/PLJ/CC 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

lOTD) (FBI) 
Tuesday. May 17. 2005 1:31 PM 

' rpTcn (FBI) 
Meeting with 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

h 2 
b4 
:b6 
b7C 
b7E We had spoken earlier regarding the scheduling of a meeting with 

This notes responds to your request for agenda items to support the scneaufing of this meeting. 
for the purpose of discussing a few topics. 

Topics 

RedWolf interface specifics related toL 
Issues related to theC 
Discussion of potential for sending information to RedWolf over[ 

¡which allow RedWolf tof 
Jinto RedWolf over! 

Questions regarding metrics captured (if any) for translation/transcription of audio. 
Discussion of potential for] I 

Thanks, 

UNCLASSIFIED 

3654 



(OTP) (FBI) 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 02-13-2009 BY 60322uclp/stp/rds 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

(OTD) (CON) 
Wednesday, Mav 1,8,2005 9:41 AM 

IfQTDWCONV 
OTD) (FBI) 

FW: letter to 
(OTD) (FBI) 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

| [• Seel I last sentence. I don't think we can tell whether licensing fees are increasing for FFP items, but do you have 
any idea whether we're paying higher fess? Not sure what to do with the info, but... 

•Original Messaqe-
](OGC) (FBI) From: 

Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2005 9:56 AM 
To:l If OTP1) (CON);[ 
Subject: RE: letter to raytheon 

J (OTD) (FBI); JOTD) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

One of the questions that I posed during the meeting was whether the Redwolf baseline is set or has moved. The answer 
was yes and no: Let me try to explain. 

The simple answer was that yes, the baseline is continually moving and it incorporates some of the development contract 
software as well as in house developed software. 

The complex answer is no in that even though the actual product baseline is moving, the cost to the government is not 
increasing because the licensing of the baseline is kept at what is done at 
development. 

not including the government paid 

It makes sense but whether this is happening in actual practice is not my area of expertise. I need ho see whether the 
baseline licensing fees have been increasing or set the same. 1—:—' 

Original Messaae-
Froml (OTD) (CON) 
Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2005 9:51 AM 
To: I J(OGC) (FBI); 
Subject; RE: letter tcj | 

(OTD) (FBI);[ IOTD) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

3659 



<5= 

r ó 

Id totally agree with the letter if I knew, with certainty, what the Red Wolf baseline was.. It's my belief that a 
that baseline is derived from CCMS development. My problem is that I'm not knowledgeable enough to 
at information; if it's indeterminable and and can't be defended (in court?) I agree with your letter.. I'm 
lough to see what they say the government has unlimited rights to. 

—Original Message-
From : (_ ](OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, May 16, 2005 12:58 PM 
Tod If OTP) (CON) 
Subject: RE: letter to 

(OTD) (FBI) (OTD) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

oops, sorry, but here is the attachment 

—Original Message 
From:! j(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, May 16, 2005 12:57 PM 
To:| l(OTD) (CON);[ 
(FBI) 
Subject: letter to 

(OTD) (FBI) (OTD) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

this is the letter i am sending to 

thanks 

please let me know if you want any changes. 

• 
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

3660 



SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 



b2 
h 6 
blC 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 02-13-2009 BY 60322uclp/stp/rds 

(OTP) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

](OTD) (FBI) 
Thursday. Mav 19. 2005 1:05 PM 

roTm,(FBi) 
RE: Meeting with 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Can you elablorate more on the topic of sending information to RW ovei£ 

thnx, 
-ca 

—Original Messaoe-
From:l ](OTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday. May 17. 2005 1:31 PM 
To: I IrOTD) (FBI 
Subject: Meeting with 

h 2 
b4 
:b6 
:b7C 
b7E 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

We had spoken earlier regarding the scheduling of a meeting with 
topics. This notes responds to your request for agenda items to support the scheduling of this meeting. 

Jor the purpose of discussing a few 

Topics 

RedWolf interface specifics related toL 
Issues related to the[ 

]which allow RedWolf tof 
pnto RedWolf overl 

Discussion of potential for sending information to RedWolf over 
Questions regarding metrics captured (if any) for translation/transcription or auaio. 
Discussion of potential fori I 

Thanks. 

UNCLASSIFIED 
3653 



UNCLASSIFIED 

3654 



b2 
be 
b7C 

i 2 i 2 i m . 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 02-13-2009 BY 60322uclp/stp/rds 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

J(OTD) (FBI) 
Friday May 70 PtitlS 733 PM 

I ifOTDWFBh 
RE: Meeting witN 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b2 
be 
b7C 
b7E Our immediate interest would be the ability to[ 

connection but eventually we would like to have the ability tol as wen. 

Thanks 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

Original Messagé-
From : f ] (OTD) (FBI) 
Sent; Thursday, May 19, 2005 1:05 PM 
T o f 
Subject: RE: Meeting witl 3 

(OTP) (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b2 
be 
b7C 
b7E Can you elablorate more on the topic of sending information to RW over 

thnx, 
-ca 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

Original Messaae-
From: l(OTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2005 1:31 PM 
To:l / i fOTDHfBD 
Subject: Meeting with 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

We had spoken earlier regarding the scheduling of a meeting witlj for the purpose ;of discussing a few 
topics. This notes responds to your request for agenda items to support the scheduling of this meeting. 

3640 



b2 
b4 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

Topics 

RedWolf interface specifics related to[ Jwhich allow RedWolf to 

Issues related to the[ ]into RedWolf over 
Discussion of potential for sending information to RedWolf over internet based connections. 
Questions regarding metrics captured (if any) for translation/transcription of audio. 
Discussion of potential foi| | 

Thanks, 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

3641 



02 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

(OTP) (FBI) 

To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

, l(OTD) (FBI) 
l(OTD) (FBI) 

RE: Meeting with I I 

We can can try it on our RWl 1 otherwise, you'll have to schedule something witl£ 
their portables are configured for] 
Date TBD 

]group once 
We're waiting for the PO to be processed before we can upgrade the portables. 

PS - any idea when we could get some I ~ho incorporate into our C&A testing. We simply want tn spt un snms simple 
lines and ensure that the recording/audio is working while tweaking security settings in 

ime 

thnx, 
-ca 

h 2 
b6 
b7C 

From:! 
Original Messaae-

10TD) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday, May 20, 2005 2:33 PM 
To:l |(OTP) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Meeting with 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Our immediate interest would be the ability toj 
connection but eventually we would like to have the ability to 

Thanks 

7 s well. 

— O riamai Message-
From: (OTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2005 1:05 PM 

h 2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

To:l ÌOTDÌ ÍFBD 
Subject: RE: Meeting witf 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Can you elablorate more on the topic of sending information to RW over 

thnx, 
-ca 

703 



b2 
:b6 
b7C 
b7E (OTP) (FBI) 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 02-13-2009 BY 60322uclp/stp/rds 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

L ](ITD) (CON) 
Tuesday. Mav 24. 2005 12:08 PM 

l(CON);[ 
I (OTP) (FBI) 

] (OTD) (CON) 
RE: DCS6000 Technical Legal Expert 

"I (OTD) (FBI); 

My guess for the DCS5000 systems would be someone from the system vendor. I would think someone like£ 
although I really don't know for sure. Maybe the DCS5000 team at TICTU can provide some input. 

ELSUR Technology Management Unit (ETMU) 
Electronic Surveillance Technology Section (ESTS) 
Operational Technology Division (OTD) 

(Desk) 
(Fax) 
(Pager) 

Original Message-
From : | (CON) 
Sent: Monday. Mav 23. 2005 6:09 PM 
To: 
Subject: FW: DCSbOUO lechnical Legal txpert 

l(OTD) (CON) 
Inni' 

(ITD) (CON) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Guys, any suggestions. 

ELSUR Technology Management Unit (ETMU) 
Electronic Surveillance Technology Section (ESTS) 
Operational Technology Division (OTD) 

tDesk) 
Cell) 
Fax) 

Original Message-
From :| ] (FBI) 
Sent: Monday. Mav 23. 2005 3:21 PM 
To: 
Subject: RE: DCS6000 Technical Legal Expert 

] (CON) 

3634 



b2 UNCLASSIFIED 
b6 NON-RECORD 
•b7C 
b7E 

Good info - thanks. 
Any idea who the testifying expert is for the Red Wolf and the DMW? We may need those names for the[ 

Original Message 
From:| I (CON) 
Sent: Monday, May 23, 2005 3:08 PM 
To: I l(FBI);r I (FBI)C 

1(FBI);L 
KFBPT 

if fbiì r 
i n 

i m L 
I (FBI);| 

J(FB!)J 
( F B i ) r 

TTFBÏÏÏ 
ÏÏFBÎ)! 

3EEEHC 
W W 

Subject: FW: DCS6000 Technical Legal Expert 

L(FBI)4 
IFBI) 

S 
™ r 

TOIïï 
M l 3 

I N 
IfFBTVl 

I (FBI): 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

FYI 

ELSUR Technology Management Unit (ETMU) 
Electronic Surveillance Technology Section (ESTS) 
Operational Technology Division (OTD) 

|(Desk) 
(Cell) 
(Fax) 

-—original Messaqe-
From:^ (OTD) (CON) 
Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2005 9:22 AM 
To: 
Subject: FW: DCS6000 Technical Legal Expert 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Thanks] 

This question comes up from time to time and may be useful to have to pass on to your TTA staff. 

3635 



JR Technology Management Unit (ETMU) 
ironic Surveillance Technology Section (ESTS) 
•ational Technology Division (OTD) 

(Desk) 
(Fax) 
(Cell) 

—Original Message-
From:£ ](CON) 
Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2005 11:38 AM 
Toil I (OTD) (CON); 

ÏCONM 
jcom 
I ö l f 

I T O ) ; 
(coñF 

1 (CON); r 

|(CON);| 
E E S 3 

, .(CQÑF 
TTcön);] 

|(CON)| 
l(C0N);l 

Icon); 

T œ m f 

m z j r n í 
W b i y . C 

toüt 
" p î F 

TTfbdT 
1 Ü 

TOîïï 
JCFBI); 

M E 

l(FBI) 
Tfbï)71 

Ce: I lOTDI (FBI) 
Subject: DCS6000 Technical Legal Expert 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I was recently asked from a customer regarding the DCS6000 and providing technical expertise regarding the 
system and an ongoing trial. I instructed the customer that as a contractor we are not the technical expert and 
would not be the final say on what can and/or cannot happen technically with the DCS6000 system. I spoke with 

]and was given the following name and number to refer inquiring minds when it comes to 
this matter. This individual works for JSI and has given technical testimony before for other cases. 

Phone ; 

Dedicated Contractor Support Program (DCSP) 
Enterprise Operations Services (EOS) 
ELSUR Technology Management Unit (ETMU) 
Electronic Surveillance Technology Section (ESTS) 
Operational Technology Division (OTD) 

(Desk) 
(Fax) 
(Cell) 

3636 
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Documentation Page 1 of 1 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 03-26-2009 BY UC 60322 LP/STP/SZ 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: FW: 

Attachments: RedWolf 

Friday. June 17.2005 3:24 pm 

Documentation 

doc 

Guys, 

b6 
b7C 

h 2 
b4 
b7E 

Attached is the documentation I received from the 
we are meeting on the RedWolf interface 
issues on Tuesday at 9:30 in the secure conference room 

folks for RedWolf. I am also adding, as reminder, 

Have a good weekend!! 

—Original Message— 
F r o m f * ^ [mailto 
Sent: Wednesday, June 15. 2005 3:16 PM 
Toj 
C e t " — 

b2 
be 
b7C 

com] 

Subject: Documentation 

Here is the documentation we discussed last week relative to the Special Projects interfaces. and I are 
looking forward to meeting you and vour team on Tuesday morning at 9:30 at ERF to discuss wfiat is possible 
have conier! |to keep him in the loop. Please feel free to call me atj |or| 
at if you have questions that we can answer prior to the meeting. 

Thanks, 
1 

«RedWolf d o c » 
b2 
b4 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

12/6/2006 



Documentation Page 1 of 1 h 2 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Ce: 
Subject: 
Attachments: RedWolf 

com] 
Wednesday, June 15, 2005 3:16 PM 

Documentation 

Joe 

b6 
b7C 

b2 
b4 
b7E 

Here is the documentation we discussed last week relative to the Special Projects interfaces and I are 
looking fo rward to meet ing vou a n d vour team on Tuesday morning at 9:30 at ERF to discusswïïat is possible.^ ( 
have conieril |to keep him in the loop. Please feel free to call me atf 1 

at f you have questions that we can answer prior to the meeting. > 1 _ l 
be 
b7C 

Thanks. 

«RedWoll i o c » 
b2 
b4 
be 
b7C 
b7E 

ALL IHFORHATIOII COBTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 03-26-2009 BY UC 60322 LP/STP/S2 

12/6/2006 



(OTD) (FBI) 

From: ITD) (CON) 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

WgHnPcHax/ .Inn» 99 9nn*i 10:20 Al 
(OTD) (FBJi 
m (COM 

(OTD) (CONiC 
Status o| 

H i 
S t 

portable Red Wolf 
OTD) (CON) 

|OTD) (FBI! 
JIÖTD) (CON); 

h2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

I was wondering if you and an update on th j Iportable Red Wolf. That system is used by the personnel in 
| for software development and personnel unclassified test and development. I would 
them an update. If the system ready next week I would be more than glad to drive up to 

;e to be able to give 
nd pick it up. 

Thank vnu 

UNCLASSIFIED 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 03-26-2009 BY UC 60322 LP/STP/SZ 

3288 



FW: Red Wolf VOC File Format Page 1 of 1 

From: graytheon.com] 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments 

Wednesday, June 22, 2005 4:12 PM 

FW: RedWoll 
jDraft-c.doc 

Please pass this along to 

Thanks, 

From: 
Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2005 14:31 
To: 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 03-26-2009 BY UC 60322 LP/STP/SZ 

b2 
b4 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

Subject: Redwolff 

Here's the latest version that I have, of the RedWolf 
this, but it is possible that there are still some minor deviaiionsJieiween thisf 
amaIIImm O a! aa mn TUa+U 1 a iU> a >>a rv»« I n n 

I doubt that anyone has updated it beyond 

spelling & capitalization of some tags). That's where the ixample wouia come in nanay. 
Jeg., 

-)Draft-c.doc>> 

12/6/2006 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

(OTD) (FBI) 

Thursday. June 23. 2005 7:51 AM 
} 0 T D ) (CON) 

"L/M-M /FRIVI 
VOTOI ( F B I v [ )TDi IF 

ISTD) 
OTD) (FBI) 
(CON) 

(OTD) (FBI 

Installation Instructions and Requests 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

h 2 
b4 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

Attached are thef Aft 
for[ 

Instructions for Installino a nevJ" and the Red Woll 

identified in this submission. 
_püttn 

Requests 
ey were not 

The original submission fromf 
thd 

I s in the June 2005 Correspondence Book, and electronic copies may be found in 
land in the CORRESPONDENCE FILE on 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 03-26-2009 BY UC 60322 LP/STP/SZ 

3273 



S f e ^ T 

(OTP) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

jfeSgET 

](FBI) 
Monday. June 27. 2005 9:30 AM 

l(OTD) (FBI) 
FW: Tech Prob lems 

RECORC 

<S) 

Here is some more information on the| ] FISA. 

Original Message-
FromL ](OGA) 
Sent: Friday. June 24. 2005 11:46 AM 
To] l(FBI); 
ccj j m i 

DATE: D3-27-2009 
CLASSIFIED BY UC S0322 LP/STP/SZ 
RE AS Oil: 1.4 (C) 
DECLASSIFY Oil: 03-27-2034 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT 
WHERE SHOOT OTHERWISE 

bl 

Subject: Tech Problems 
JÖGÄj" 

{FBI) 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

h 6 
b7C 

ECOi ï 

(S) 

bl 

Redwolf/FISA 

We have continued to experience problems or jancj l i lines. h 2 
b4 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

| The parties answering^ 
Kecent iy , w e n a g 

problems have involved 

and 
leali records, r 

for wh ich there is 

just encountered one of thel calls that generates a[ call record. The) 

A review of the call in progress revealed that it contained af 
1d3L 

Thel ts still not operationai. We are unable to activate 
to turn on the|_ 

try, repeatedly, throughout each day 
]but remain unsuccessful!. I've tested the line and confirmed that f. 

our telephone service has not been disconnected and that we have tone. I've hung up the line and|_ 
but still cannot render it operational. 

3188 

b2 
b7E 



ET 

Possible new Line 
( S i 

bl 
b2 
b4 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

We still have not had a conversation over the new number sufficient to identify its usgL 
I We have had.: | believe, 

on th^ |ine. 
J 

We do know that the wi i t £ 

> veriru" . 
appreciate it. That information is provided tor in the order but we have no cleared contact through which to communicate. 

I/A Assistance 

"l/yas aeiiverea to mm last weeK outf 
"Ifor purposes of gaining an additional J—. 

Jlfyou could check with! I 
Tvas added, we would 

We sent a request to the FIG this week asking for assignment of an Intelligence Analyst toj 
| jthat you're collecting via DCS3000. In that request we directed them to either of the three of you for assistance 
transfer of that data between information systems. 

in 

By what means are we to| 
previously, when we had the former Redwolf eouipment. it was required that wel 

I o n Redwolf. I recall that 

[ 
obtain it? 

Respectfully, 

] What is the process now? Must we usef and, if so, from whom do we 

FBI/JTTFÍ 

Desk 
Fax 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Gujde GrS, dated 1/97. Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
•SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3>dated 1/97. Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 



(OTP) (FBI) 

DATE: 03-27-2009 
CLASSIFIED BY UC 60322 LP/STP/SZ 
REASON: 1.4 (C) 
DECLASSIFY ON: 03-27-2034 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

-^EeUfcJj. 
RECOR[j_ 

I ( O T P ) (FBI ) 
Mnnriav June 27. 20054 :17 PM 

| (FBI ) 
( O T P ) (FBI ) 

RE: Tech Problems 

b6 
b7C 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT 
WHERE SHOOT OTHERWISE 

b l 

(S) 

Please give us some time to review and digest. I'll get back with you. Thanks for the input. 

Later, 

FromL 
-Original Messaqe-

Sent: Monday, lune 27. ff05 9:30 AM 
Toi 

](FBI) 

OTP) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: Tech Problems 

bo 
b7C 

SfeSRCT 
RECÖKC 

(S) 

Here is some more information on t h j "|FISA. 

-Original Messaqe-
FromJ (OGA) 
Sent: Friday. June 24. 2005 11:46 AM 
Toi ~ t I fFBnf 
Ccl l(FBI)l 
Subject: Tech Problems 

(OGA) 
(FBI) 

bl 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

RECORE 

(S) 

Redwolf/FISA 

We have continued to experience problems on 

S 

]and [ ines. 

' 3182 

b l 

b2 
b4 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 



jgfiRrr 

7 he parties answering 
Rprpntiv IMP haril 

problems have involved 

ancf 
lean reeoras. r 

Tfor which there is no 
? 

b2 
b4 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

iust encountered one of the ¡calls that generates a f "T=all record. Thd 

1 a rev iew or tne can in progress reveaieg tnat it conta inea aT 

Th j I s still not operational. We are unable to activate the[ 

(S) 

I I try, repeatedly, throughout each 
day to turn on the| but remain unsuccessful!. I've tested the line and 
confirmed that our telephone service has not been disconnected and that we have tone. I've hung up the line and 

b2 
b7E 

! 

]but still cannot render it operational. 

Line 

We still have not had a conversation over the newf 

Possible new 

numbe sufficient to identify its user. | | 
I We have had. I believe. 
3n the ine. 

We do know that the! 

check withjT > verifyf 
"Iwas delivered to him last week but 

1/vith 
it wet 

1fr.r nnmnoQc nf mininn an 
lyou could > as 

added, we would appreciate it. That information is provided for in the Order but we have no cleared contact through 
which to communicate. 

I/A Assistance 

We sent a request to the FIG this week asking for assignment of an Intelligence Analyst to| 
jthat you're collecting via DCS3000. In that request we directed them to either of the three of you for 

assistance in transfer of that data between information systems. 

b l 
b2 
b4 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

By what means are we to] 
nrevinuslv w h ^ n wp had the fo rmer R sr l wol f enu inment it w a s requi red that we l 

on Redwolf. I recall that 

whom do we obtain it? 

Respectfully, 

What is the process now? Must we use and, if so, from 

T 

• Desk 
• Fax 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classificatioi ide G-3, dated 1/97. Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations 
3183 
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(OTP) (FBI) 

DATE: 03-27-2009 
CLASSIFIED BY UC 50322 LP/STP/SZ 
REASON: 1.4 (C) 
DECLASSIFY ON: 03-27-2034 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

J (OGA) 
Thursday. June 30. 2005 11:29^*4 

(FBI) 
1/r t l tn /PttlS 

.(FBI) 
Continued FISA/Redwolf Problems 

FBI) 
b6 
b7C 

Jgee*£T, 
RECORE 

Gentlemen: 
•(SI 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIH IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT 
WHERE SHOWN OTHERWISE 

toi 

(S) 

There has been nn nrnhlem resolution to date. All problems previously reported contine and, we're experiencing more 
problems with the) jline. 

In tljip last 71 rlavs we've had| ^rouble conditions over the 
sessions, 
¡essions. 

] c a l l sessions 

K line 

sessional 

Call Sessions 

I [Occurences, of which) [sails were missed. 

[(DCS3000) record 
uccurrences 
Dccurrences 

Cal Sessions 
Occurrences 
Occurrences 

[DCS3000) record 

Dropped Calls: 
3ccurrences|~~[of which were pertinent conversations. 

For purposes of checking the trap with the most recent call session was: 

may need to but a trap on t h^ 
intercept. line ii 

as well. We're experience similar problems over that 

I lis preparing the renewal request and may make application for the second 
account. 

added to the 

toi 
to 2 
to 4 
to 6 
b7C 
to7E 

Regards, 

Desk 
Fax 

3158 
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DECLASSIFY 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Ce: 

Subject: 

Wednesday. December 28. 2005 5:47 AM 

Bankcard Purchase 

U 
NON-RECORD 

IZZI 
Please have| |get pricing and prepare a Purchase Card form for| ¡to purchase the following foi 

Source: 

Delivery is requested within the next 5 to 7 days. 

:b6 
b7C 



b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

(CON) 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

From: ^ (FBI) 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

SECRET 

Tuesdav. Julv 11. 9006 9:10 AM 

FW: Call in and in Arabic 

(S) 

RECORI (S) 

(CON) 

bl 

DATE: 04-10-2009 
CLASSIFIED BY 60322uclp/stp/rds 
REASON: 1.4 [c,dj 
DECLASSIFY ON: 04-10-2034 

Federal Bureau of Investigation ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT 
WHERE SHOOT OTHERWISE 

Desk 
Fax 
Main Office 

-Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

"5E6RE.T RECORD 

](FBI) 
Ti tocHax/ Ini» 11 70flfi Q'ÇR AM 

• »CONV 
jEsa . . 

• J(FBI)^ 
RE: Call ini and in Arabic 

(S) 

M L 
WJ 

J(FBI) 
jFBiT 

> B I ) ; [ 

(S ) bl 

I believe it should be changed to "needs further review" so| |can have an Arahir linni lief finish il up. When he 
completes it one of the two of you (probably you) should change the status to I have a call into the 
Red Wolf group asking how this should be handled and will get back to you as soon as I hear back from theni_i but for now 
I believe the status can be changed to "needs further review" which will allow your translation to be seen by | |who will 
add to the translation. If anyone believes it should be handled differently - jump in and let us know. 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

Desk 
Fax 
Main Office 

—Original Message— 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

(CON) 
Tuesday. July 11. iUUb 49 AM 

VfbI); (FBI); km; 

èpÇfÎET 

1277 



(S) 

Subject: 

~5EOREX 

(FBI) 
RE: Call in end in Arabic 

(S) 

](FBI); 

S g e f É i ^ 
(FBI) 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

REGORE bl 

Gentlemen, 

Right now, the call status on the two calls in Arabic (I had another call partially in Arabic) is "Reviewed". Should ; 
the call status as "Reviewed," or change it to either' |or "Needs Further Review?" Thanks. 

leave 

Personal cell: 

—Original Message— 
From: 

( S ) 

• l(FBI) 
Sent: , TlQfeY, JulYl l . ¡>005^39 AM 
To: I , I (CON) 
Subject: RE: Call in hnd in Arabic 
, (S) 
^ESRET, 
REGORE bl 

Call the case agent and see if they have an Arabic speaker that can translate it. Then see if 
I off of their Red W o l f 

system. 

—Original Message; 
From: 
Senti 
To: 
Cc: 

(CON) 
luesdav. July 11. 2005^*35 AM 

Subject: Call in 

EX 

3 
(FBI) 

FBI) 
and in Arabic 

( S ) 
^SECRET (S) 

R E C O R D bl 

I land| | 

I have a call from the 
Thanks. 

Personal cell: 

|that is mostly in Arabic and somewhat in| | How do I handle this call? 

(S) 

DERIVED FROM: G 
Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION E EMPTlON 1 
SECRET 

ation Guide G-3. dated 1/97. Foreign Counterintelligence 

1278 

SECRET 



s è j r Ç T 

£ 0 N L 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Ce: 

Subject: 

"SECRET 

Tuesday. July 11. 2006 10:2TÄM 
,l KOTD) (FBI); 

(CON) 

RE: Call in 
(OTD) (CC3FÔÏ 

and in Arabic 

Ifriv 
(CON) 

RECORD 

(S) 

KS) 
bl 

Please provide direction to| jand letj [and I know what the correct process should be. Thanks. 

TICTII nns-snnn Program 
Informatiop Technology 

Desk:! 
rmatiop. 
] F a x C 

—-Original Message 
From: I 
Sent: 
To: 

] (FBI) 

DATE: 04-10-2009 
CLASSIFIED BY 60322uclp/stp/nds 
REASON: 1.4 (c,d) 
DECLASSIFY ON: 04-10-2034 

Subject: FW: Call in 

"5ECBEX 

Tuesday, July 11.200611:10 AM 
](CON) 

"land in Arabic 

(S) bl 

RECORD (S) 
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT 
WHERE SHOWN OTHERWISE 

b2 
b4 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

Here's the into on the ouestions 1 SDOke to vou about earlier -

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

Desk 
Fax 
Main Office 

—Original Messaae 
From: | 
Sent: 
To: 

I (FBI) 
Tuesday, lulv 11. 7006 9:58 AM 

IfCONI:! 

Cc: r 
Subject: RE: Call in|[ 

T5EGSET 
RECORO 

jteeiil 
lEBIk 

"fend in Arabic 

(S) 

imr 
(FBI); 

(S) bl 

I believe it should be changed to "needs further review" sol lean have an 
completes it one of the two of you (probably you) should change the status to 

1280 

T 

Arabic linguist finish it up. When he 
I have a call into 



the Red Wolf group asking how this should.be handled and will get back to you as soon as I hear back from them - but 
for now I believe the status can be changed to "needs further review" which will allow your translation to be seen by | | 
who will add to the translation. If anyone believes it should be handled differently - jump in and let us know. 

Desk 
Fax 
Main Office 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

—Original Messaqe-
From: [_ ](CON) 
Sent: Tuesday. July 11. 2006 9:49 AM 
To: I IrFRTvl 

ÍS) 

Subject: RE: Call in| 

"SECRET 

m L 
Tana in Afame 

(S) 
RECORD 

1eb¡I£ 
] (Fl îT 

] ( F B I ) [ 

bl 

Gentlemen, 

Right now, the call status on the two calls in Arabic (I had another call partially in Arabic) is "Reviewed". Should 
leave the call status as "Reviewed," or change it to either 
Thanks. 

or "Needs Further Review?" 

Personal cell: 

(S ) 

Original Mess^oS: 
From: 
Sent: 
To: f -

lessai 
](FBI) 

Tuesday. July 11, 2006 9:39 AM 

Subject: 

SECRET. 

RÈ: Call in ind in Arabic 

(S) 
REÇORC 

bl 

Call the case agent and see if they have an Arabic speaker that can translate it. Then see if f 

Red Wolf system. 
J off of their 

Original Message 
From: | 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

J (CON) 
Tuesday. July 11. 2006 8:35 AM 

• .1 (FBI) 
JFBI) 

(S) 
§E6RET 
RECORD! 

Call ir j |and in AiiEic 

Í Í ) bl 

1281 



• a n d ) 1 (S) 
bl 

I have a call from the that is mostly in Arabic and somewhat in 
Thanks. 

How do I handle this call? 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

Personal cell: 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. ForeigiyCounterlntelligence 
Investigations \ 7 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 \ / 
SECRET \ / 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3. gated 1/97. Foreign Counterintelligence 
Investigations \ 7 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 \ / 
SECRET \ / 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97\ Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 V7 
SECRET X 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. Foreign^Counterlntelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 / V 
SECRET / \ 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 7 V 
SECRET / \ 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3. dated 3/97. Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 7 \ 
SECRET / \ 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Secret 
RECORDl 

(CON) 

[(OTP) (FBI) 11iacHa\< VIlltfju nSAM 
, (CON) 
JiOTUTtFBI) 

RE: Call ir| |and in Arabic 

(S) 

( S ) 
bl 

(FBI) 

DATE: 04-10-2009 
CLASSIFIED BY 60322uclp/stp/Eds 
REASON: 1.4 (c,d) 
DECLASSIFY ON: 04-10-2034 

b2 
b4 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

Handle accordingly: 

The linguist i the session as normal setting the review status to so that the 

—Original Message--— : ( 

From: | |(CON) 
Sent: Tuesday. July 11. 20q6 12:21 PM , 
To: J 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: Call i r£ 

SC6RET. 

1(FBI 
(CON) 

-(S) 
RECORC (S) bl 

Please provide direction toj ^nd letj jand I know what the correct process should be. Thanks. 

"Deslc 

TICTU DCS-5P00 Program 
- Information Technology oratio 

JFax 
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT 
WHERE SHOOT OTHERWISE 

—Original Message— 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

I (FBI) Ti .aorta» I. ilw 11 inni- iTTn BM 

Subject: FW: Call in 

seeRET 
RECORD 

, ] (CON) 
fend in Arabic 
(S) 

(S) 
bl 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 
1286 
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Desk 
Fax 
Main Office 

J ^ e t 
b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

—Original Message-
From: L 
Sent: 
To: 

J (FBI) 

Ce: 

1 IfCONil frani 
(FBI)I KFBIjJ (FBI) 

(FBI)£ 

(S) 
Subject: RE: Call in|_ 

"5E6RET 
RECORD 

land in Arabic 
(S) 

bl 

I believe it should be changed to "needs further review" so| |can have an Arahir, linguist finish 
' L completes it one of the two of you (probably you) should change the status to' 

up. When he 
I have a call 

into the Red Wolf group asking how this should be handled and will get back to you as soon as I hear back from 
them - but foc_now I believe the status can be changed to "needs further review" which will allow your translation to 
be seen by| |who will add to the translation. If anyone believes it should be handled differently - jump in and let 
us know. 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

Desk 
Fax 
Main Office 

—Original Message 
From: 
Sei 
Toi I t 

(CON) 
luesday, JulvU, m AM 

IfFRTVI 

(SJ 

Subject: 

SECRET 
RECORD 

1 ™ ) F 
RE: Call inj pnd in Arabic 

(S) 

JFBÏÏT 
"IfFPIif 

TFBir 
(FBI) 

bl 

Gentlemen, 

Right now, the call status on the two calls in Arabic (I had another call partially in Arabic) is "Reviewed" 
Should I leave the call status as "Reviewed," or change it to either' 
Review?" Thanks. 

or "Needs Further 

Personal cell: 

—Original Message— 
From: (FBI) 
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(S) 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

sccncT 

Tuesday. July 11. 2006 9:39 AM 
I , ~ ~ j (CON) 
RE: Call tra land in Arabic 

(S) 
RECORC 

T 

bl 

Call the case agent and see if they have an Arabic speaker that can translate it. Then see if 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

Töff 
of their Red Wolf system. 

Original Message 
From: | 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

] (CON) 
Tuesday, lulv 11. 2006 8:35 AM 

J (FBI) 
(FBI) 

(S ) 
SECRET 

Call inj |and in Arabic 

— (S) 
RECORC bl 

O Q (S) 
I have a call from thel [that is mostly in Arabic and somewhat inj | How do I handle this 
call? Thanks. ' 1 

Personal cell: 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide\G-3. dated 1/97. Foreign Counterintelligence 
Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3. dated\1/97. Foreign Counterintelligence 
Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. Foreign Counterintelligence 
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

1288 



r (CON) 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 04-21-2009 BY 6Q322uclp/stp/Eds 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

JOTD) (FBI) 
Wsr inpsr iau .lulu 19 gf f f l f i fi-4fi A M 

M 

X 

™ r 
] l£Bl 

lEm£ 
IEBnL 

ZEEGf 

ÌFBI) 
1EE1) 

rzzzztEBEC 

1 I?FBI) 

HZZebEE 
ÌFBTTf 

M 

I f F B i f 
"I /FRI\ f 

ìòrrn\ fFRhj 

t ™ _ r 

JebH 
r-

JEM 
IZEEEl 

TFBI): 

IEBEE 
m 

l(OTD) (FBI)| 
"liFEirf 

TTFRF 

r ^ i F B h i 

IebEE 
ifbhit 

ÌFB!)T 
tanf 

P T 
IFBll 

jEsSl 
t/FRIll 

i F B i ) 
I (FB 

liFHTvf 
1 fFRIvl 

I 

\ e m l 
HEHE 

JlEBl); 
I (FBI) 

5 

UFRIV 

JEM 

LIFRHF 

1Zebì)T~ 
lESEEL 

(FBI) 
HebZL 

IFFRFYT 
lEEnL 

ranni 

O D ; 
TiEBi); 

jieiec 
Ì T O T 

TCFBUT 

•iEBi); 

HZFBT); 

_| (FBI)E 
l E B i i r 

l f FR I )T 
IFBUJ 

17PRÌTT 

I (FBI);! 

i 
JEM. 

MEE 
ZEBH. 

liFBi); 
P 

1(FBI);I 
l(FBnr 

IfFBI) 
IcFRIvl 

B E 
z s m L 

tone 
IfFBÌ);. 

; t m 
l^RIVl _ 

^ KFBDil 

[tfb̂  

itfett 
(FBiyH 

"l/FBn.f 
ÌÌFBIF 

J(FBI) 

JlEBlil 

lTFBTTf 
M m 

" W 
IEBUE 

niEEE 
iTFBTTf 1EH 

IrCBIV 

rnwiin 
i n 

RFBIF 

JZfbìH 
i I ̂ nMvT 

lOTD) (FBI)j 

_J (FBILL 
liFRhi 

TFETTT 
"nnnr 

M r 
(CONVI I (OTP) (CON): I 

l(OTD)(CON):l 

InTm (rnrol 
luiUHI-BhC 

TUTP) (CO 

IOTP) (FBI)J 

(OTD)(CON]i 
Region: 

/r>Tnwr.r>M\ | I (OTP) 

DCS 5000 /RedWolf 

HOTD)(CON) ;L 
1 , _ ^(OTD) (COm 
1(ITD) (CON) 
| [procedure 

miflYMéHil 
LQTD) (CON)L 

(OTD) (FBI); 
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b2 
b6 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED b 7 c 

RECORD 268-HQ-1045581 b 7 E 

As many of you know, there has been a lot of Hisni issinn ahm it I ktrtrang nf «1 iHin anri th<=> 
| procedure of the DCS 5000 RedWolf system.! 

¡Take a few minutes to read the explanation below. If you 
have any questions or anv special configurat ions vou feel vou n e e d please contact either 

at I \i myself at 
to assist. 

Jû l jpersonnel are also available 

So 

WHAT IS ???? 

1390 



FOR DCS 50001REDWOLF SYSTEM ADMINISTRATORS - Please provide any special 
configuration requirements - such as cases to be exempt - NO LATER THAN MONDAY 24 JULY b2 
2006 b6 

b7C 
b7E 

Supervisory Engineering Technician 
ELSUR Technology Management Unit (ETMU) 
Electronic Surveillance Technology Section (ESTS) 

I-
Tel: 
Cell 
Fax 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
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FOIPA 
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Total Deleted Page(s) ~ 6 
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Page 48 ~ Duplicate duped to SPTU Documents MJ12 
Page 49 ~ Duplicate duped to SPTU Documents MJ12 
Page 50 ~ Duplicate duped to SPTU Documents MJ12 
Page 51 ~ Duplicate duped to SPTU Documents MJ12 
Page 56 ~ Duplicate duped to SPTU Documents DR8 
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X No Duplication Fee X X No Duplication Fee X 
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XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 



FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 
FOIPA 

DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET 

Serial Description ~ COVER SHEET 

Total Deleted Page(s) ~ 2 
Page 217 ~ Duplicate 
Page 234 ~ Duplicate 

xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx 
X Deleted Page(s) X 
X No Duplication Fee X No Duplication Fee x 
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1(C0N) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

(OTD)(CON) 
WprinRsdav Rftntamhfir13 ?00R 12:35 PM 

CON) 
RE: Red Wolf XG Portable Components for Portable Security Upgrade 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Thanks 

co: 
(PJ 
(c; 

ITICTU ISSO 

—Original Mess^oa 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 04-15-2009 BY 60322uclp/stp/rds 

ICON) 
b6 
b7C 

Wednesday. Septem! ter 13, 2006 1 
1 (OTD)(CONL 
JOTD) (FBI)J_ 

2006 11:18 AM 

Red Wolf XG Portable Components for Portable Security Upgrade 
] (OTD) (CON) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

The attached spreadsheet details 
because there are variation to the configurations that 

thP rnmnnnpnts nf a 'tvnir.al' Rad W o l f I sau 'tvniral ' 

and some other minor variations: 

« File b2 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b7E 

TICTU DCS-5000 Program 

Desl{_ IFax 
b2 
b6 
b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

1992 



(CON) 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 04-15-2009 BY 60322uclp/stp/rds 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Tuesday, September 19. 2006 

ÌTTRTrìf 

(FBI) 
11:23 AM 

C Û M L 

b6 
b7C 

J(CON)[ 
RE: Concurrent Red Wolf Users 

W W 
ICON); 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

As you have stated^ las 
projected growth, we have been advised to reques' 
workstations for FY2008. 

Rfitj Wolf workstations which are ail typically in daily use. Based upon 
additional workstations for FY2007 and additional b2 

b7E 

Original Message— 
From: | |(CON) 
Sent: Monday. September 18. 2006 1:49 PM 
To: KFBI);| 
Cc: 
Subject: Concurrent Red Wolf Users 

K°TD) (FBI)|_ 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

If FBI) 
J(OTD) (CON) 

b6 
b7C 

The DCS5000 Program Office is trying to anticipate the Red Wolf system expansions required for FY 2007 and 
request you to identify your expectations of the number of concurrent Red Wolf workstation users on your system for 
the next year or two. We know that you currently have) feed Wolf workstations assigned to your system, but do not b2 
know what the actual number of workstations that are used concurrently may be. If you could provide the number of b7E 
concurrent users you have today, anticipate during the coming year (FY2007, and into FY2008, we would greatly 
appreciate it. 

Current average Concurrent Red Wolf workstations in use =. 

Projected average concurrent Red Wolf workstations in use beginning 

Projected average concurrent Red Wolf workstations in use beginning. 

Thank you, 

_, FY2007 =. 

FY2008 =. 

T i r n i nr.a.Einnn Pmnram 

Desk: 
b2 
b6 
b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

2054 
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FOIPA 

DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET 

Serial Description ~ COVER SHEET 

Total Deleted Page(s) ~ 1 
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XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 
X Deleted Page(s) X 
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Total Deleted Page(s) ~ 380 
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Page 5 ~ b2, b4, b7E 
Page 6 ~ b2, b4, b7E 
Page 7 ~ b2, b4, b7E 
Page 8 ~ b2, b4, b7E 
Page 9 ~ b2, b4, b7E 
Page 10 b2, b4, b7E 
Page 11 b2, b4, b7E 
Page 12 b2, b4, b7E 
Page 13 b2, b4, b7E 
Page 14 b2. b4, b7E 
Page 15 b2, b4, b7E 
Page 16 b2, b4, b7E 
Page 17 b2, b4, b7E 
Page 18 b2, b4, b7E 
Page 19 b2, b4, b7E 
Page 20 b2, b4, b7E 
Page 21 b2, b4, b7E 
Page 22 b2, b4, b7E 
Page 23 b2, b4, b7E 
Page 24 b2. b4. b7E 
Page 25 b2. b4, b7E 
Page 26 b2. b4, b7E 
Page 27 b2, b4, b7E 
Page 28 b2, b4, b7E 
Page 29 b2, b4, b7E 
Page 30 b2, b4, b7E 
Page 31 b2, b4, b7E 
Page 32 b2, b4. b7E 
Page 33 b2, b4. b7E 
Page 34 b2, b4, b7E 
Page 35 b2, b4, b7E 
Page 36 b2, b4, b7E 
Page 37 b2, b4, b7E 
Page 38 b2, b4, b7E 
Page 39 b2, b4, b7E 
Page 40 b2, b4, b7E 
Page 41 b2, b4, b7E 
Page 42 b2. b4, b7E 
Page 43 b2, b4, b7E 
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X No Duplication Fee X 
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Page 60 b2 b4 b7E 
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Page 62 b2 b4 b7E 
Page 63 b2 b4 b7E 
Page 64 b2 b4 b7E 
Page 65 b2 b4 b7E 
Page 66 b2 b4 b7E 
Page 67 b2 b4 b7E 
Page 68 b2 b4 b7E 
Page 69 b2 b4 b7E 
Page 70 b2 b4 b7E 
Page 71 b2 b4 b7E 
Page 72 b2 b4 b7E 
Page 73 b2 b4 b7E 
Page 74 b2 b4 b7E 
Page 75 b2 b4 b7E 
Page 76 b2 b4 b7E 
Page 77 b2 b4 b7E 
Page 78 b2 b4 b7E 
Page 79 b2 b4 b7E 
Page 80 b2 b4 b7E 
Page 81 b2 b4 b7E 
Page 82 b2 b4 b7E 
Page 83 b2 b4 b7E 
Page 84 b2 b4 b7E 
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Page 86 b2 b4 b7E 
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Page 88 b2 b4 b7E 
Page 89 b2 b4 b7E 
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X No Duplication Tee X 
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Page 97 - b2, b4, b7E 
Page 98 ~ b2, b4, b7E 
Page 99 - b2, b4, b7E 
Page 100 ~ b2, b4, b7E 
Page 101 - b2, b4, b7E 
Page 102- b2, b4, b7E 
Page 103- b2, b4, b7E 
Page 104 - b2, b4, b6, b7C, b7E 
Page 105 - b2, b4, b6, b7C, b7E 
Page 106- b2, b4, b7E 
Page 107- b2, b4, b7E 
Page 108- b2, b4, b7E 
Page 109 - b2, b4, b7E 
Page l lo - b2, b4, b7E 
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Page 113- b2, b4, b7E 
Page 114- b2, b4, b7E 
Page 115- b2, b4, b7E 
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Page 141 b2 b4, b7E 
Page 142 b2 b4, b7E 
Page 143 b2 b4. b7E 
Page 144 b2 b4. b7E 
Page 145 b2 b4, b7E 
Page 146 b2 b4, b7E 
Page 147 b2 b4, b7E 
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Page 151 b2 b4, b7E 
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Page 247 b2, b4, b7E 
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Page 287 b2 b4 b7E 
Page 288 b2 b4 b7E 
Page 289 b2 b4 b7E 
Page 290 b2 b4 b7E 
Page 291 b2 b4 b7E 
Page 292 b2 b4 b7E 
Page 293 b2 b4 b7E 
Page 294 b2 b4 b7E 
Page 295 b2 b4 b7E 
Page 296 b2 b4 b7E 
Page 297 b2 b4 b7E 
Page 298 b2 b4 b7E 
Page 299 b2 b4 b7E 
Page 300 b2 b4 b7E 
Page 301 b2 b4 b7E 
Page 302 b2 b4 b7E 
Page 303 b2 b4 b7E 
Page 304 b2 b4 b7E 
Page 305 b2 b4 b7E 
Page 306 b2 b4 b7E 
Page 307 b2 b4 b7E 
Page 308 b2 b4 b7E 
Page 309 b2 b4 b7E 
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Page 310 b2. b4, b7E 
Page 311 b2. b4, b7E 
Page 312 b2, b4, b7E 
Page 313 b2, b4, b7E 
Page 314 b2, b4, b7E 
Page 315 b2, b4, b7E 
Page 316 b2, b4, b7E 
Page 317 b2, b4, b7E 
Page 318 b2, b4, b7E 
Page 319 b2, b4, b7E 
Page 320 b2, b4, b7E 
Page 321 b2, b4, b7E 
Page 322 b2, b4, b7E 
Page 323 b2, b4, b7E 
Page 324 b2, b4, b7E 
Page 325 b2, b4, b7E 
Page 326 b2, b4, b7E 
Page 327 b2, b4, b7E 
Page 328 b2, b4, b7E 
Page 329 b2, b4, b7E 
Page 330 b2, b4, b7E 
Page 331 b2, b4, b7E 
Page 332 b2, b4, b7E 
Page 333 b2, b4, b7E 
Page 334 b2, b4, b7E 
Page 335 b2, b4, b7E 
Page 336 b2, b4, b7E 
Page 337 b2, b4, b7E 
Page 338 b2, b4, b7E 
Page 339 b2, b4, b7E 
Page 340 b2, b4, b7E 
Page 341 b2, b4, b7E 
Page 342 b2, b4, b7E 
Page 343 b2, b4, b7E 
Page 344 b2, b4, b7E 
Page 345 b2, b4, b7E 
Page 346 b2, b4, b7E 
Page 347 b2, b4, b7E 
Page 348 b2, b4, b7E 
Page 349 b2, b4, b7E 
Page 350 b2, b4, b7E 
Page 351 b2, b4. b7E 
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Page 353 b2, b4. b7E 
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Page 354 b2, b4, b7E 
Page 355 b2, b4. b7E 
Page 356 b2, b4. b7E 
Page 357 b2, b4, b7E 
Page 358 b2, b4, b7E 
Page 359 b2, b4. b7E 
Page 360 b2, b4, b7E 
Page 361 b2, b4. b7E 
Page 362 b2, b4. b7E 
Page 363 b2, b4. b7E 
Page 364 b2, b4. b7E 
Page 365 b2. b4. b7E 
Page 366 b2. b4. b7E 
Page 367 b2, b4. b7E 
Page 368 b2, b4, b7E 
Page 369 b2, b4, b7E 
Page 370 b2, b4. b7E 
Page 371 b2, b4. b7E 
Page 372 b2, b4. b7E 
Page 373 b2, b4. b7E 
Page 374 b2, b4, b7E 
Page 375 b2, b4, b7E 
Page 376 b2, b4, b7E 
Page 377 b2, b4, b7E 
Page 378 b2, b4, b7E 
Page 379 b2, b4, b7E 
Page 380 b2, b4, b7E 
Page 381 b2, b4, b7E 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 
FOIPA 

DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET 

Serial Description ~ COVER SHEET 

Total Deleted Page(s) ~ 481 
Page 2 ~ b2, b4, b7E 
Page 3 ~ b2, b4, b7E 
Page 4 ~ b2, b4, b7E 
Page 5 ~ b2, b4, b7E 
Page 6 ~ b2, b4, b7E 
Page 7 ~ b2, b4, b7E 
Page 8 ~ b2, b4, b7E 
Page 9 ~ b2, b4, b7E 
Page 10 ~ b2 b4, b7E 
Page 11~ b2 b4, b7E 
Page 12 ~ b2 b4, b7E 
Page 13 ~ b2 b4, b7E 
Page 14 ~ b2 b4, b7E 
Page 15 ~ b2 b4, b7E 
Page 16 ~ b2 b4, b7E 
Page 17 ~ b2 b4, b7E 
Page 18 ~ b2 b4, b7E 
Page 19 ~ b2 b4, b7E 
Page 20 ~ b2 b4, b7E 
Page 21 ~ b2 b4, b7E 
Page 22 ~ b2 b4, b7E 
Page 23 ~ b2 b4, b7E 
Page 24 ~ b2 b4, b7E 
Page 25 ~ b2 b4, b7E 
Page 26 ~ b2 b4, b7E 
Page 27 ~ b2 b4, b7E 
Page 28 ~ b2 b4, b7E 
Page 29 ~ b2 b4, b7E 
Page 30 ~ b2 b4, b7E 
Page 31 ~ b2 b4, b7E 
Page 32 ~ b2 b4, b7E 
Page 33 ~ b2 b4, b7E 
Page 34 ~ b2 b4, b7E 
Page 35 ~ b2 b4, b7E 
Page 36 ~ b2 b4, b7E 
Page 37 ~ b2 b4, b7E 
Page 38 ~ b2 b4, b7E 
Page 39 ~ b2 b4, b7E 
Page 40 ~ b2 b4, b7E 
Page 41 ~ b2 b4, b7E 
Page 42 ~ b2 b4, b7E 
Page 43 ~ b2 b4, b7E 
Page 44 ~ b2 b4, b7E 
Page 45 ~ b2 b4, b7E 
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Page 46 b2 b4 b7E 
Page 47 b2 b4 b7E 
Page 49 b2 b4 b7E 
Page 50 b2 b4 b7E 
Page 51 b2 b4 b7E 
Page 52 b2 b4 b7E 
Page 53 b2 b4 b7E 
Page 54 b2 b4 b7E 
Page 55 b2 b4 b7E 
Page 56 b2 b4 b7E 
Page 57 b2 b4 b7E 
Page 58 b2 b4 b7E 
Page 59 b2 b4 b7E 
Page 60 b2 b4 b7E 
Page 61 b2 b4 b7E 
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
Page 85 b2 b4 b7E 
Page 86 b2 b4 b7E 
Page 87 b2 b4 b7E 
Page 88 b2 b4 b7E 
Page 89 b2 b4 b7E 
Page 90 b2 b4 b7E 
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Page 91 ~ b2, b4, b7E 
Page 92 ~ b2, b4, b7E 
Page 93 ~ b2, b4, b7E 
Page 94 ~ b2, b4, b7E 
Page 95 ~ b2, b4, b7E 
Page 96 ~ b2, b4, b7E 
Page 97 ~ b2, b4, b7E 
Page 98 ~ b2, b4, b7E 
Page 99 ~ b2, b4, b7E 
Page 100 ~ b2 b4 b7E 
Page 101 ~ b2 b4 b7E 
Page 102 ~ b2 b4 b7E 
Page 103 ~ b2 b4 b7E 
Page 104- b2 b4 b7E 
Page 105 ~ b2 b4 b7E 
Page 106 ~ b2 b4 b7E 
Page 107 ~ b2 b4 b7E 
Page 108 ~ b2 b4 b7E 
Page 109 ~ b2 b4 b7E 
Page 110 ~ b2 b4 b7E 
Page 111- b2 b4 b7E 
Page 112 ~ b2 b4 b7E 
Page 113 ~ b2 b4 b7E 
Page 114 ~ b2 b4 b7E 
Page 115 ~ b2 b4 b7E 
Page 116 ~ b2 b4 b7E 
Page 117 ~ b2 b4 b7E 
Page 118 ~ b2 b4 b7E 
Page 119 ~ b2 b4 b7E 
Page 120 ~ b2 b4 b7E 
Page 121 ~ b2 b4 b7E 
Page 122 ~ b2 b4 b7E 
Page 123 ~ b2 b4 b7E 
Page 124- b2 b4 b7E 
Page 125 ~ b2 b4 b7E 
Page 126 ~ b2 b4 b7E 
Page 127- b2 b4 b7E 
Page 128 ~ b2 b4 b7E 
Page 129 ~ b2 b4 b7E 
Page 130 ~ b2 b4 b7E 
Page 131~ b2 b4 b7E 
Page 132 ~ b2 b4 b7E 
Page 133 ~ b2 b4 b7E 
Page 134- b2 b4 b7E 
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Page 135 ~ b2 b4, b7E 
Page 136 ~ b2 b4, b7E 
Page 137- b2 b4, b7E 
Page 138 ~ b2 b4. b7E 
Page 139 ~ b2 b4. b7E 
Page 140 ~ b2 b4. b7E 
Page 141 ~ b2 b4, b7E 
Page 142 - b2 b4, b7E 
Page 143 ~ b2 b4, b7E 
Page 144 ~ b2 b4, b7E 
Page 145 - b2 b4, b7E 
Page 146 ~ b2 b4, b7E 
Page 147 ~ b2 b4, b7E 
Page 148 ~ b2 b4, b7E 
Page 149 ~ b2 b4, b7E 
Page 150 ~ b2 b4, b7E 
Page 151 ~ b2 b4, b7E 
Page 152 - b2 b4, b7E 
Page 153 ~ b2 b4, b7E 
Page 154- b2 b4, b7E 
Page 155- b2 b4, b7E 
Page 156 - b2 b4, b7E 
Page 157 - b2 b4, b7E 
Page 158 - b2 b4. b7E 
Page 159 - b2 b4, b7E 
Page 160 - b2 b4. b7E 
Page 161 - b2 b4, b7E 
Page 162 - b2 b4, b7E 
Page 163 - b2 b4, b7E 
Page 164 - b2 b4, b7E 
Page 165- b2 b4, b7E 
Page 166 - b2 b4, b7E 
Page 167 - b2 b4, b7E 
Page 168 - b2 b4, b7E 
Page 169 - b2 b4, b7E 
Page 170 - b2 b4, b7E 
Page 171 - b2 b4, b7E 
Page 172- b2 b4, b7E 
Page 173 - b2 b4, b7E 
Page 174 - b2 b4, b7E 
Page 175 ~ b2 b4, b7E 
Page 176 - b2 b4, b7E 
Page 177- b2 b4, b7E 
Page 178 - b2 b4, b7E 
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Page 179 ~ b2 b4 b7E 
Page 180 ~ b2 b4 b7E 
Page 181 ~ b2 b4 b7E 
Page 182 ~ b2 b4 b7E 
Page 183 ~ b2 b4 b7E 
Page 184- b2 b4 b7E 
Page 185- b2 b4 b7E 
Page 186 - b2 b4 b7E 
Page 187- b2 b4 b7E 
Page 188 - b2 b4 b7E 
Page 189 - b2 b4 b7E 
Page 190 - b2 b4 b7E 
Page 191 - b2 b4 b7E 
Page 192 - b2 b4 b7E 
Page 193 - b2 b4 b7E 
Page 194 - b2 b4 b7E 
Page 195- b2 b4 b7E 
Page 196 - b2 b4 b7E 
Page 197 - b2 b4 b7E 
Page 198 - b2 b4 b7E 
Page 199 - b2 b4 b7E 
Page 200 - b2 b4 b7E 
Page 201 - b2 b4 b7E 
Page 202 - b2 b4 b7E 
Page 203 - b2 b4 b7E 
Page 204 - b2 b4 b7E 
Page 205 - b2 b4 b7E 
Page 206 - b2 b4 b7E 
Page 207 - b2 b4 b7E 
Page 208 - b2 b4 b7E 
Page 209 - b2 b4 b7E 
Page 210 - b2 b4 b7E 
Page 211 - b2 b4 b7E 
Page 212 - b2 b4 b7E 
Page 213 - b2 b4 b7E 
Page 214- b2 b4 b7E 
Page 215 - b2 b4 b7E 
Page 216 - b2 b4 b7E 
Page 217 - b2 b4 b7E 
Page 218 - b2 b4 b7E 
Page 219 - b2 b4 b7E 
Page 220 - b2 b4 b7E 
Page 221 - b2 b4 b7E 
Page 222 - b2 b4 b7E 
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Page 223 b2 b4 b7E 
Page 224 b2 b4 b7E 
Page 225 b2 b4 b7E 
Page 226 b2 b4 b7E 
Page 227 b2 b4 b7E 
Page 228 b2 b4 b7E 
Page 229 b2 b4 b7E 
Page 230 b2 b4 b7E 
Page 231 b2 b4 b7E 
Page 232 b2 b4 b7E 
Page 233 b2 b4 b7E 
Page 234 b2 b4 b7E 
Page 235 b2 b4 b7E 
Page 236 b2 b4 b7E 
Page 237 b2 b4 b7E 
Page 238 b2 b4 b7E 
Page 239 b2 b4 b7E 
Page 240 b2 b4 b7E 
Page 241 b2 b4 b7E 
Page 242 b2 b4 b7E 
Page 243 b2 b4 b7E 
Page 244 b2 b4 b7E 
Page 245 b2 b4 b7E 
Page 246 b2 b4 b7E 
Page 247 b2 b4 b7E 
Page 248 b2 b4 b7E 
Page 249 b2 b4 b7E 
Page 250 b2 b4 b7E 
Page 251 b2 b4 b7E 
Page 252 b2 b4 b7E 
Page 253 b2 b4 b7E 
Page 254 b2 b4 b7E 
Page 255 b2 b4 b7E 
Page 256 b2 b4 b7E 
Page 257 b2 b4 b7E 
Page 258 b2 b4 b7E 
Page 259 b2 b4 b7E 
Page 260 b2 b4 b7E 
Page 261 b2 b4 b7E 
Page 262 b2 b4 b7E 
Page 263 b2 b4 b7E 
Page 264 b2 b4 b7E 
Page 265 b2 b4 b7E 
Page 266 b2 b4 b7E 
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Page 267 ~ b2 b4 b7E 
Page 268 ~ b2 b4 b7E 
Page 269 ~ b2 b4 b7E 
Page 270 ~ b2 b4 b7E 
Page 271 ~ b2 b4 b7E 
Page 272 ~ b2 b4 b7E 
Page 273 ~ b2 b4 b7E 
Page 274 ~ b2 b4 b7E 
Page 275 ~ b2 b4 b7E 
Page 276 ~ b2 b4 b7E 
Page 277 ~ b2 b4 b7E 
Page 278 ~ b2 b4 b7E 
Page 279 ~ b2 b4 b7E 
Page 280 ~ b2 b4 b7E 
Page 281 ~ b2 b4 b7E 
Page 282 ~ b2 b4 b7E 
Page 283 ~ b2 b4 b7E 
Page 284 ~ b2 b4 b7E 
Page 285 ~ b2 b4 b7E 
Page 286 ~ b2 b4 b7E 
Page 287 ~ b2 b4 b7E 
Page 288 ~ b2 b4 b7E 
Page 289 ~ b2 b4 b7E 
Page 290 ~ b2 b4 b7E 
Page 291 ~ b2 b4 b7E 
Page 292 ~ b2 b4 b7E 
Page 293 ~ b2 b4 b7E 
Page 294 ~ b2 b4 b7E 
Page 295 ~ b2 b4 b7E 
Page 296 ~ b2 b4 b7E 
Page 297 ~ b2 b4 b7E 
Page 298 ~ b2 b4 b7E 
Page 299 ~ b2 b4 b7E 
Page 300 ~ b2 b4 b7E 
Page 301 ~ b2 b4 b7E 
Page 302 ~ b2 b4 b7E 
Page 303 ~ b2 b4 b7E 
Page 304 ~ b2 b4 b7E 
Page 305 ~ b2 b4 b7E 
Page 306 ~ b2 b4 b7E 
Page 307 ~ b2 b4 b7E 
Page 308 ~ b2 b4 b7E 
Page 309 ~ b2 b4 b7E 
Page 310 ~ b2 b4 b7E 
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Page 311 ~ b2 b4 b7E 
Page 312 ~ b2 b4 b7E 
Page 313 ~ b2 b4 b7E 
Page 314- b2 b4 b7E 
Page 315- b2 b4 b7E 
Page 316 - b2 b4 b7E 
Page 317 - b2 b4 b7E 
Page 318 - b2 b4 b7E 
Page 319 - b2 b4 b7E 
Page 320 - b2 b4 b7E 
Page 321 - b2 b4 b7E 
Page 322 - b2 b4 b7E 
Page 323 - b2 b4 b7E 
Page 324 - b2 b4 b7E 
Page 325 - b2 b4 b7E 
Page 326 - b2 b4 b7E 
Page 327 ~ b2 b4 b7E 
Page 328 - b2 b4 b7E 
Page 329 - b2 b4 b7E 
Page 330 - b2 b4 b7E 
Page 331 - b2 b4 b7E 
Page 332 ~ b2 b4 b7E 
Page 333 - b2 b4 b7E 
Page 334 - b2 b4 b7E 
Page 335 - b2 b4 b7E 
Page 336 - b2 b4 b7E 
Page 337 - b2 b4 b7E 
Page 338 - b2 b4 b7E 
Page 339 - b2 b4 b7E 
Page 340 - b2 b4 b7E 
Page 341 - b2 b4 b7E 
Page 342 - b2 b4 b7E 
Page 343 - b2 b4 b7E 
Page 344 - b2 b4 b7E 
Page 345 - b2 b4 b7E 
Page 346 - b2 b4 b7E 
Page 347 - b2 b4 b7E 
Page 348 - b2 b4 b7E 
Page 349 - b2 b4 b7E 
Page 350 - b2 b4 b7E 
Page 351 - b2 b4 b7E 
Page 352 - b2 b4 b7E 
Page 353 - b2 b4 b7E 
Page 354 - b2 b4 b7E 
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Page 355 b2 b4, b7E 
Page 356 b2 b4, b7E 
Page 357 «•w b2 b4. b7E 
Page 358 *** b2 b4. b7E 
Page 359 b2 b4, b7E 
Page 360 b2 b4, b7E 
Page 361 b2 b4, b7E 
Page 362 b2 b4, b7E 
Page 363 b2 b4, b7E 
Page 364 b2 b4, b7E 
Page 365 b2 b4, b7E 
Page 366 «•w b2 b4, b7E 
Page 367 b2 b4, b7E 
Page 368 b2 b4, b7E 
Page 369 b2 b4, b7E 
Page 370 b2 b4. b7E 
Page 371 b2 b4, b7E 
Page 372 b2 b4, b7E 
Page 373 b2 b4, b7E 
Page 374 b2 b4, b7E 
Page 375 b2 b4, b7E 
Page 376 b2 b4, b7E 
Page 377 b2 b4, b7E 
Page 378 b2 b4, b7E 
Page 379 b2 b4, b7E 
Page 380 b2 b4, b7E 
Page 381 b2 b4, b7E 
Page 382 «•w b2 b4, b7E 
Page 383 b2 b4, b7E 
Page 384 b2 b4, b7E 
Page 385 b2 b4, b7E 
Page 386 b2 b4, b7E 
Page 387 b2 b4, b7E 
Page 388 b2 b4, b7E 
Page 389 - b2 b4, b7E 
Page 390 b2 b4, b7E 
Page 391 *** b2 b4, b7E 
Page 392 b2 b4, b7E 
Page 393 b2 b4, b7E 
Page 394 b2 b4, b7E 
Page 395 b2 b4, b7E 
Page 396 b2 b4, b7E 
Page 397 b2 b4. b7E 
Page 398 b2 b4, b7E 
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Page 399 ~ b2, b4, b7E 
Page 400 ~ b2, b4, b7E 
Page 401 ~ b2, b4, b7E 
Page 402 - b2, b4, b7E 
Page 403 - b2, b4, b7E 
Page 404 - b2, b4, b7E 
Page 405 - b2, b4, b7E 
Page 406 - b2, b4, b7E 
Page 407 - b2, b4, b7E 
Page 408 - b2, b4, b7E 
Page 409- b2, b4, b7E 
Page 410- b2, b4, b7E 
Page 411- b2, b4, b7E 
Page 412- b2, b4, b7E 
Page 413 - b2, b4, b7E 
Page 414 - b2, b4, b7E 
Page 415 - b2, b4, b7E 
Page 416 - b2, b4, b7E 
Page 417 - b2, b4, b7E 
Page 418 - b2, b4, b7E 
Page 419 - b2, b4, b7E 
Page 420 - b2, b4, b7E 
Page 421 - b2, b4, b7E 
Page 422 - b2, b4, b7E 
Page 423 - b2, b4, b7E 
Page 424 - b2, b4, b7E 
Page 425 - b2, b4, b7E 
Page 426 - b2, b4, b7E 
Page 427 - b2, b4, b7E 
Page 428 ~ b2, b4, b7E 
Page 429 - b2, b4, b7E 
Page 430 - b2, b4, b7E 
Page 431 - b2, b4, b7E 
Page 432 - b2, b4, b7E 
Page 433 - b2, b4, b7E 
Page 434 - b2, b4, b7E 
Page435- b2, b4, b7E 
Page 436 - b2, b4, b7E 
Page 437 - b2, b4, b7E 
Page 438 - b2, b4, b7E 
Page 439 - b2, b4, b7E 
Page 440 - b2, b4, b7E 
Page 441 - b2, b4, b7E 
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Page 452 b2 b4 b7E 
Page 453 b2 b4 b7E 
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Page 470 b2 b4 b7E 
Page 471 b2 b4 b7E 
Page 472 b2 b4 b7E 
Page 473 b2 b4 b7E 
Page 474 b2 b4 b7E 
Page 475 b2 b4 b7E 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 
FOIPA 

DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET 

Serial Description ~ COVER SHEET 

Total Deleted Page(s) ~ 77 
Page 3 ~ Duplicate duped to SPTU Documents CJA1 
Page 4 ~ Duplicate duped to SPTU Documents CJA1 
Page 60 ~ b2, b4, b7E 
Page 67 ~ Duplicate duped to SPTU Documents CJA1 
Page 68 ~ Duplicate duped to SPTU Documents CJA1 
Page 71 - b2, b4, b7E 
Page 72 ~ b2, b4, b7E 
Page 73 ~ Duplicate 
Page 74 ~ Duplicate to 1083022 (MJ6) pg 226 
Page 75 ~ b2, b4, b7E 
Page 7 6 - b2, b4, b7E 
Page 77 ~ Duplicate to 1083022 (DR8) pg 52 
Page 78 ~ b2, b4, b7E 
Page 80 ~ Duplicate duped to SPTU Documents DR8 
Page 81 ~ Duplicate duped to SPTU Documents DR8 
Page 82 - Duplicate duped to SPTU Documents DR8 
Page 83 ~ Duplicate duped to SPTU Documents DR8 
Page 84 ~ Duplicate duped to SPTU Documents DR8 
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:D-734e 
Federal Bureau of Investigation 

bZ 
be 
b7C 
b7E 

Date 

To 

5/23/2006 7:41:02AM 

Advanced Telanophy Unit 
Engineering Research Facility 

Cost Code 
Attention [ 
Phone # f 

Reference 

Tracking # 

Quantity Property # 
Serial # 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 12-18-2008 BY uc 60322 lp/stp/se 

Technical Equipment 

Permanent Transfer 
Temporary Assignment 

Parts & Supplies 

Correspondence Only 
Equipment for Repair 
Repaired Equipment 

Model # 
Part Description 

Temp Equipment Return Date l-Sep-2006 
Hazardous Material No 

Weight 
Shipment Date 

Invoice Contents Fi|e # 

Comments Unit Cost Total Cost 

1 ' 

Remarks: 

Deliver By: 5/22/2006 

13,204.00 

8~,<mocr 

IflLOQ 

Y,51L0(T 

2,511700" 

m o o -

Total Value of Invoice: 

Initial for File 

36,495.00 

Cost Code: 

Originators Name: 

Shipment Packaged By: 

Number of Cartons: 

Direct Technical Questions Concerning this Shipment to Originator 

Invoice #: 
?006 

Month Year 

Telephone #: 

Ship Via: 

Control Number: 

RMS: Page 1 of 2 



•D-734e 

b2 
b6 
'b7C 
b7E 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

Date 

To 

5/23/2006 7:41:02AM 

Advanced Telanophy Unit 
Engineering Research Facility 

Cost Code 
Attention 
Phone # 

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
Invoice Contents FHe # 

Comments Unit Cost Total Cost 

7,449.00 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 12-18-2008 BY uc 60322 lp/stp/sz 

Remarks: 
Initial for File 

Deliver By: 5/22/2006 Total Value of Invoice: 36,495.00 

Cost Code: 

Originators Name: 

Shipment Packaged By: 

Number of Cartons: 

Direct TechnicalQuesticms Concerning this Shipment to Originator 

Invoice #: I Month 
_2QQS_ 

Year 

Telephone #: 

Ship Via: 

Control Number: 

RMS: Page 2 of 2 


